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Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, Dec 11, 2015 at
To: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Good morning Simeon,

You can use the following contact information for NPC:

Jonathan Savoy, Senior Planner

Nunavut Planning Commission

P.O. Box 2101 Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0CO
Ph: (867) 983-4632

Fax: (867) 983-4626

www.nunavut.ca

Peter Scholz,_Senior Planner
Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 419 Arviat, NU X0C OEO
Ph: (867) 857-2242

Cel: (587) 876-1663

Fax: (867)857-2243

www.nunavut.ca

Regards,

Karén Kharatyan, Ph. D- bn.* bGNs*
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On Thu, Dec 10, 2015 at 9:09 PM, Simeon Robinson - Auryn <Simeon.Robinson@aurynresources.com> wrote:
Hi Karén,
Thank you for this information. Do you have a contact email or address for NPC so that | can consult with them?
Thank you

Regards, Simeon

From: Karén Kharatyan [mailto:karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: December-10-15 9:05 PM

To: Simeon Robinson - Auryn

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu (phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca); Peter Rees - Auryn

Subject: Re: 2BECRA1520 Application for amendment of water licence (email 1 of 2)

Hello Simeon,

| missed to inform you today morning about the last regulatory changes in the Territory. Under the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement (NLCA), S. 11.5.9 and S. 76 (1) of Nunavut Planning
Project Assessment Act (NUPPAA), the proponent of a project governed by NUPPAA is required to submit a project proposal document (which may include the water licence application)
to the Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) for the NPC'’s determination regarding the applicable land use planning requirements and/or directions regarding whether the project is subject
screening by the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) In particular, as established under Articles 11, 12 and 13 of the NLCA, NuPPAA and Part 3 of the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut &
Rights Tribunal Act, until the project has completed the applicable land use planning and assessment process required by the NPC and the NIRB, the NWB cannot issue a water licence.

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=28&ik=cab0cbadab&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=151920e8fe2e80f7&dsqt=1&simI=151920e8fe2e80f7 12


tel:%28867%29%20983-4632
tel:%28867%29%20983-4626
https://mail.gov.nt.ca/owa/UrlBlockedError.aspx
tel:%28867%29%20857-2242
tel:%28587%29%20876-1663
tel:%28867%29%20857-2243
https://mail.gov.nt.ca/owa/UrlBlockedError.aspx
mailto:Simeon.Robinson@aurynresources.com
mailto:karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca
mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca

12/15/2015 Nunavut Water Board Mail - 2BECRA1520 Application for amendment of water licence (email 1 of 2)
You have to consult with the NPC regarding the applicable land use planning and assessment requirements for the project and submit the required documentation to the NPC directly. Wt
NWB awaits the NPC’s determination and/or directions indicating that the project may proceed to the licensing stage, the NWB may commence an administrative check for completeness

preliminary internal technical review. If the NWB identifies deficiencies in your application, you may be notified of any additional information requirements. However, the NWB'’s official
processing of the application will commence following issuance and receipt of the relevant decision(s) from the NPC and/or NIRB.

Given the very limited scope of the Amendment proposed the NPC/NIRB process will likely not take an extensive time.

| hope this makes sense,

Regards,

On Thu, Dec 10, 2015 at 8:39 PM, Simeon Robinson - Auryn <Simeon.Robinson@aurynresources.com> wrote:
Dear Nunavut Water Board,

Please find attached to this email necessary documents for the amendment of water licence 2BE-CRA 1520 for North Country Gold Corp’s Committee Bay Project.

Please find attached to this email:

1. NCG Ltr NWB Amendment Cover 10Dec2015

NCGC 2016 Plain Language Summary English

NCGC 2016 Plain Language Summary Inuktitut

NCG Application for Water Licence Amendment NWB Form 07Dec2015

NCG Application for Water Licence Amendment NWB Form 07Dec2015 signature page
NCG Exploration-Remote Camp Questionnaire Form 07Dec2015

NCG Detailed Non-Technical Summary Dec2016
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A copy of a cheque made to the Receiver General for $30

Paper copies of all documents, a DVD of all files, and the cheque for $30 have been mailed to your office via Canada Post (Tracking # MW 435 007 420 CA)

Simeon Robinson, P.Geo.
Project Manager — Committee Bay Project

North Country Gold Corp.

600 - 1199 West Hastings Street
A YN Vancouver, BC Canada V6E 3T5
UR\I s C 604.790.8811 P 778.729.0600 TF 1.800.863.8655
WWW.aurynresources.com
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